
 
 
Millers – District #4 School located on the west side of Halseyville Road just north of State 
Route 79.  Annexed to District #6 – Enfield Center on January 12, 1916.  This annexation 
was appealed and ordered void on October 9, 1917. The school closed on July 1, 1956 
with the consolidation of schools into the Ithaca City School District. (Picture from Helen 
Hetherington, a part of the Enfield Town Historians Collection.) 
 
 
We invite readers to share their memories of the Millers School send e-mail to 
historian@townofenfield.org. 
 

 

mailto:historian@townofenfield.org

